Minerva Public Library
Board of Trustees

May, 2020

Regular Board Meeting
Packet



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
May, 2020 Regular Meeting
May 27, 6:30 pm via Zoom

Call to Order

Roll Call

Adjustments to the Agenda
Public Participation

Minutes: Approve minutes of the April 29, 2020 Regular Board Meeting.

Ongoing Business

Ohio Governor’s Imagination Library Update
AEP Rebate Update

Library Service During Pandemic Update
Stark County PLF Distribution Formula

Fiscal Officer's Report

Accept: Monthly financial reports for April, 2020.

PLF Distribution: the May distribution was $45,457, a 35.7% decrease from the
$70,782 received last May. While that drop is alarming, it should be also noted
that last May’s distribution was unusually large. The library’s May PLF receipts in
2016, 2017, and 2018 were all between $57,000 and $59,000. An updated
overview of PLF revenues provided by the OLC is included in the Board Packet.

2020 General Revenue Net Operating Position

April Revenue = $39,683 Total Annual Revenue = $212,626
April Expenses = $49,126 Total Annual Expenses = $209.907
Difference = ($ 9,443} Difference $ 2719

Unique Management: No placementsin April.

New Business

Northeast Ohio Regional Library System Membership: the library belongs to NEO-
RLS, one four region library systems in Ohioc. NEO-RLS provides all sorts of training
and staff development services fo its members. The library's membership is at
the gold level which makes all fraining free, except for incidental expenses

MPL Board Agenda 05/20/2020 TD 1



associated with on-site events. The membership year is the state fiscal year—
July to June—and it is time to renew; the membership is included in this year’s
appropriation.

Approve Resolution 20-05-01: to renew the library's membership in NEO-RLS at
the gold level for the 2020-2021 fiscal year at a cost of $1,507.

Re-opening Update: Mr. Dillie will share information about re-opening the library
to the public.

Reducing Expenses; because of the severe reduction in state tax collections,
and the resulting reduction in PLF receipts and the uncertainty about revenue
for rest of 2020, it is necessary fo reduce expenditures. The Board will review d
plan included in the Board Packet for a temporary reduction in staffing hours
and the materials budget.

Draft Resolution 20-05-02: to adjust the regular required hours of work for all full-
time and part-fime staff between June 1, 2020 and August 23, 2020, Full-time
and administrative staff are required to account for 28 hours of work or 14 hours
of work per week respectively. All benefits currently provided to full-time staff
will be maintained. Part-time staff are required to account for 15 hours of work
per week, or 30 hours of work within & single pay period.

Draft Resolution 20-05-03: to dllow the library to participate in a Shared Work
Ohio plan beginning June 1, 2020 that will include all eligible employees.

Reducing Library Hours: summer is fraditionally a slow time at the library, and
with social distancing requirements in place; visifs will likely be even fewer, With
reduced staffing and reduced visits, it makes sense to also temporarily reduce
the hours open.

Draft Resolution 20-05-04: to seft library hours for June, July, and August at
Monday 10-8, Tuesday 10-5, Wednesday 10-8, Thursday and Friday 10-5, and
Saturday 10-2. These hours will take effect once the building is open again to
the public.

Emergency Time: the Board has authorized paying emergency time to staff
when the library was completely closed and while the library is offering drive-
up/curbside service only. Limited service will likely continue through the first part
of June, and staff will continue be scheduled for fewer hours than their positions
require. The Board can authorize to continue payment of emergency time as
needed until the library building is re-opened.

Draft Resolution 20-05-05: to authorize emergency time as needed to pay all
regular staff for their fotal adjusted regular hours not scheduled for work

MPL Board Agenda 05/20/2020 TD 2



between Monday, June 1, 2020 and Saturday, June 27, 2020. The Director may
assign some work from home while the library is paying emergency fime.

Correspondence
None this month.

Director’s Report
Accepf monthly reports from the Director, and the Youth Services Manager,

which are included in the packet.

Annual Library Statistics: Since the library was closed in April, there is no door
count or circulation other than downloadable content. April saw the highest
Hoopla circ ever at 644, but Overdrive circ, while large, was not out of the
ordinary.

Accept Gifts

April Restricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund
None

April Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund
None

In-kind Gifts
Anonymous 11 music CDs

Adjourn
The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on June 24, 2020 at 6:30 pm, the
venue to be determined.

MPL Board Agenda 05/20/2020 TD



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of the April, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes
April 29, 6:30 pm via Zoom

Call to Order: Mr. Bartley called the meeting to order at 6:38 pm

Roll Call: in attendance Trustees Roger Bartley, Jennifer Beard, Virginia Birks,
Becky Miller, Sarah Repella, Diane Ruff, Dick Rutledge; Library Director Tom Dillie,
Fiscal Officer Christina Davies.

Adjustments to the Agenda: Mr. Dillie added the acceptance of the delivery
contract renewal to New Business.

Public Participation

Reqular Meetling Business

Ms. Birks moved to Approve the minutes of the February 19, 2020 Regular Board
Meeting, and the March 16, 2020 and April 6, 2020 Emergency Board Meetings.
Ms. Miller seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Note: the Board did not hold a regular monthly meeting in March.

Ongoing Business

Ohio Governor's Imagination Library Update: Mr. Dillie reported that there were
35 kids now registered for the program; that's 11.9% of the total of 294 eligible.
Minerva has on the highest regisfration rates in Stark County. It appears that the
limit has been raised from 10 to 20% of eligible kids. Stark Library is paying the
total registration fee out of the county-wide donations so far collected.

Strategic Plan Update: because the building has been closed fo the public
since March 17, the observation study of how people use the library is
postponed until fall. The facilities planning work is likely now delayed for some
time, possible until 2021. One of the goals of the current plan is expand the
library's social media presence, and during this stay-at-home period Jennifer
Bates and Sarah Pearson have increased the frequency and variety of posts. All
posts are being viewed, and posts that have some interactive feature are the
most popular.

AEP Rebate Update: after being prompted again by Mr. Dillie, the LED
confractor contacted AEP again about the remainder of the expected rebate
for the LED conversion, AEP has approved the additional payment and is to
issue a check. Perhaps this project will finally be done by the next Board
meeting.

Library Associate It Position: the new Early Childhood Associate position was
ddvertised in March and received all of one response. Since the school is out

MPL Board Minutes 05/01/2020 TD 1



now until September, and large library programs in-person won't be permitted
for months, it's not necessary to fill that position how. The library will re-post it this
summer in hopes of hiring someone to starf in August.

Fiscal Officer's Report

Ms. Miller moved to Accept theMonthly financial reports for February and
March, 2020. Ms. Ruff seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

PLF Distribution: the March distribution was $48,451, a 6.9% increase over the
$45,320 received last March. The April distribution was $39,315 a 7.5% decrease
from the $42,252 received last year. At the state level, the distribution was 6.7%
higher than last March, and 6.2% less than last April.

2020 General Revenue Net Operating Position

Feb. Revenue = $67,324 Total Annual Revenue = $123,453
Feb. Expenses = $53,483 Total Annudl Expenses = $117,388
Difference $13,841 Difference $ 6,605
March Revenue = $49,490 Total Annual Revenue = $172,943
March Expenses = $43,393 Total Annual Expenses = $160,781
Difference = $ 6,097 Difference $12,162

Unique Management: $170.05 for 19 placements in February. $17.90 for 2
placements in March

New Business

OLC Institutional Membership Renewal: the library has renewed its membership
in the Ohio Library Council, the statewide professional organization. The dues
are calculates .27% of the library's previous year's PLF receipts.

Ms. Birks moved to Accept the renewal of the library's institutional membership in
the Ohio Library Council. Dr. Beard seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Ohio Plan Insurance Renewal: the library's property and liability insurance was
due for renewal in March. The library is still receiving discounts but the premium
did increase by $601. Mr. Dillie mentioned that the library had not received any
gueries from other insurance companies about providing a competitive quote
for the library’s policy. The Ohio Plan has provided good with past claims and
premium incredases have been modest year-to-year. This renewal includes
malicious acts coverage which is a new feature; it is optional and added to the
renewal price.

MPL Board Minutes 05/01/2020 TD 2



Ms. Repella moved to Accept the renewal of the property and liability insurance
from the Ohio Plan for the 2020-2021 premium year at a cost of $8,274. Ms. Ruff
seconded. Motion carried.

Statewide Delivery Service: the library just received the annual renewal notice
for the delivery contract. lts price is the same as the current year's contract.
Because there has been no delivery service for six weeks now, and no date yet
set resuming delivery, Mr. Dillie contacted the State Library and asked what kind
of credit or rebate might be offered for the missed weeks. He was toid thaf
there should be a credit applied when this coniract is invoiced in June.

Ms. Ruff moved to Accept the renewal of the statewide delivery contract for
July 1, 2020-June 30, 2021 in the amount of $8,263.71. Ms. Miller seconded.
Motion carried unanimously.

Jan Oneacre’s Retirement: Jan is retfiring on April 30 after twenty years’ service
as an integral part of the Youth Services Department. She began work here on
April 11, 2000. The Board will wish to acknowledge Jan's service and
contributions to the library. The resolution language is attachment A to these
minutes.

Mes. Birks moved to Approve Resolution 20-04-01: fo acknowledge and thank
Janice Oneacre for her service. Ms. Ruff seconded. Moftion carried
unanimously.

Families First Corona Virus Response Act: the FFCRA is a federal law in effect
from April 1 through December 31, 2020. The Act requires employers to provide
sick leave and Family Medical Leave specifically for COVID-19-related reasons.
The Act describes those reasons in detail as well as the leave requirements. All
library staff were e-mailed a copy of the Department of Labor poster explaining
this Act's requirements and benefits, and a copy is included in the Board
Packet. Because this Act is temporary, the library will not include it in the
Employee Handbook, but the Board should acknowledge the Act and the
library's compliance. Mr. Dillie reported that the library will have information
material for staff about the FFCRA benefit and how to request it when they
return to work on-site. The library is adapting information and forms created by
Licking County Public Library. Minerva staff all earn paid sick leave already; this
Act provides some additional leave but only under certain conditions

Approve Resolution 20-04-02: the library will comply with the provisions of the
FFCRA while it is in effect; these provisions are in addition to the library's current
leave policies. Staff will be provided with printed explanations of the Act’s
reguirements and benefits as well as the forms necessary to request leave under
the FFCRA.,

MPL Board Minutes 05/01/2020 TD 3



Library Revenue during Pandemic: a summary sheet of the library’s operating
revenue position and outlook is provided in the Board Packet for review and
discussion. The library finished the first quarter ahead in operating revenue vs.
expenditures. April estimated expenditures were 12% greater than April
revenue. Even so, and with $50,000 set aside for the budgeted transfer to
Capital, the library should start May with approximately six months of average
operating expenditure on hand. The funding report from OLC provided on April
15 {included in the Board packet) does predict a significant decline in PLF
revenue in both May and June, but is cautious about predicting further losses.
We should have better estimates by the next Board meeting.

Library Services and Staffing during Pandemic: Mr. Dillie provided a summary of
the services the library is offering during the Stay at Home Order and will offered
a tentative plan for moving forward. The new state orders for business re-
opening permit general office work to resume on May 4, and commercial and
retail work to resume on May 12. The order also requires that employees wear
cloth face masks or coverings while at work. The library has ordered
manufacturing cloth masks for all staff and the disposable PM2.5 filters to go in
the masks. Once masks are available staff will return to work on-site in rotation
for a few hours each week. The library will likely begin some kind of drive-
up/curbside service the week of May 18.

Ms. Repella moved to approve Resolution 20-04-03: the Director will use his best
judgement to determine when to resume on-site work and what kinds of services
the library will offer to the public. The Director will set the number of staff hours
for on-site work as he sees fit. Between May 4 and May 31, 2020, Emergency
Time will be used to make up any difference between the staffs’ on-site work
hours and the hours of work required by each staff member’s job classification.
The Director may require some work from home from staff, and that work will be
considered paid for within the Emergency Time. Ms. Miller seconded. Motion
cdrried unanimously.

Mr. Rutledge moved to approve Resolution 20-04-04: the director will use his
best judgement in determining whether to open the library building to the public
in the month of May, as well as determining what hours the library building is
open to the public and what limitations to place on services. Dr. Beard
seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Correspondence
None this month.

Director’'s Report

MPL Board Minutes 05/01/2020 TD 4



Ms. Ruff moved to Accept monthly reports from the Director, and the Youth
Services Manager, which are included in the packet. Ms. Miller seconded.
Motion carried unanimously.

Annual Library Statistics: Door count in February was just under 1% higher than
that of February, 2019, putting us at 10.55% up year-to-date then. Checkouts
were down but renewdals were up leaving in-house circ down .2% for the month.
Overall circ was up almost 1% for the month and 2.8% year-to-date. The library
closed to patrons on March 17 and offered drive-up service only through the
20th. Closed for all on-site services beginning Monday, March 23 and that
closing continues to date.  Mr. Dillie also mentioned that the library has a seen
a noticeable increase in first-time log-ins o the wifi since the library closed to the
public. The wifi signal does reach well into the parking lot, and since no one else
is on the library's network now, connection speeds are very fast for those on wifi.

Accept Gifts

February and March Restricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund
None

February and March Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund

$275.11*

Total Restricted and Unrestricted $ 27511
Includes $100 donated by Vera Godert in memory of Ruby Smith
In-kind Gifts
ANonymous ? hardcovers;11 trade

paperbacks; 1 DVD
Joe and Lee Deagan 200+ jigsaw puzzles
Sharon Lewis 1 tfrade paperback
Adjourn

The next Reguiar Board Meeting will be held on May 27, 2020 at 6:30 pm, the
venue to be determined.

Roger Bartley, Board President Date

MPL Board Minutes 05/01/2020 TD 5



OHIO LIBRARY

OLC COUNCIL

ADVOCACY - EDUCATION - COLLABORATION

Brief Overview of PLF Distributions
During COVID-19 Pandemic

Updated May 2020

QOhio’s Public Library Fund (PLF) is based on monthly General Revenue Fund (GRF)
tax revenues. In FY2020 and FY2021, the PLF is scheduled to receive 1.7% of GRF tax
revenues each month. Through April 2020, total PLF distribution amounts were exceeding estimated
levels for the 2020 State Fiscal Year (FY) and were down -0.19% for the 2020 Calendar Year {CY).
However, the considerable reduction in economic activity in Ohio since mid-March,
combined with a postponement of the state income tax filing date from April 15t to July
15%, reduced GRF tax revenues by $866.5 million (35.3%) compared to estimated
levels in the month of April. This in turn reduced the May PLF distribution amount from
an estimated $41.8 million to an actual amount of $27.4 million (a 34.5% decrease).

Here are several key considerations relating to how the COVID-19 pandemic will impact
PLF distributions over the next several months.

¢ The three largest sources of GRF are the sales tax, personal income tax and the
Commercial Activity tax (CAT). The CAT is Ohio’s main state business tax. In FY19
these 3 taxes combined for 90% of Ohio’s GRF tax revenues. The sales tax raised
nearly $10.6 billion (45% of total GRF tax revenues}, the income tax raised $8.9
billion (38% of GRF tax revenues) and the CAT raised $1.6 billion (7% of GRF tax
revenues).

» There were a few reasons for the precipitous decline in April state tax revenues:

- April "non-auto” sales tax revenues were $146 million (17.7%) below estimate as
a result of the “stay-at-home” order and the closure of many retail establishments
and other “non-essential” businesses. Additionally, auto sales taxes were $90.5
million below estimate in April. Combined, State sales tax revenues were $237
million {24.0%) below estimate in April.

- April income tax revenues were $636 million (50.5%) below estimate. This is a
staggering amount. However, it is important to separate how much of the
underperformance was due to a decline in income tax withholding payments
resulting from the widespread furloughing of workers in shuttered businesses and
reduced staff in many others vs. how much was due to the postponement of the
filing date until July.

- Income tax employer withholding payments were only $58 million (7.5%) below
estimate in April. This is much better performance than was expected.

- However, postponement of the 2019 income tax filing date and 2020 first quarter
estimated income tax filing date from April 15™ to July 15" were responsible for a
$557 million decrease in revenues compared to estimated levels.



OHIO LIBRARY

OLC COUNCIL

ADVOCACY - EDUCATION - COLLABORATION

It is important to understand that while the reasons for April GRF tax revenue
decreases cited above all led to a reduction in the May PLF distribution, the delay of
the income tax deadline from April 15th to July 15" only results in a shift in
when Ohio receives these tax revenues, not an absolute loss in the revenue
itself. This means that while the May PLF distribution was lower than originally
forecast, the August PLF is expected fo be higher when 2019 income tax returns are
filed, and 2020 15t and 2" quarter estimated tax payments are made.

May is one of 4 months where large businesses file CAT payments. To the extent
that the COVID pandemic has depressed CAT revenues, the first time this will
impact the PLF distribution will be in June. The next time will be in September after
August CAT payments are due. The impact of the CAT on the PLF will be smaller
than the impacts relating to the sales tax and income tax.

It is likely that April and May will be the 2 months where GRF tax revenues are most
adversely affected by the steps taken to combat the spread of the coronavirus. It is
hoped that the gradual return to normal economic activity will begin in June. At this
point it is very difficult — if not impossible - to predict how severe the impact on GRF
tax revenues will be in the next months and how long it will fake for revenues to
return to “normal’.

Despite the above caveat, a “guesstimate” of May GRF tax revenues suggests a
$350 million decrease relative to estimated levels, which would translate into a
roughly $6 million decrease (16%) in the June PLF amount from its $36.6 million
estimated level.

Similarly, a guesstimate for June GRF taxes suggests a $300 million reduction in
expected revenues which translates into a roughly $5.2 million (13%) reduction in
the July PLF amount from its $40 million forecast level. :

Finally, if the April income tax withholding decrease of only 7.5% proves to be a
significant anomaly, the reduction in the PLF distribution will be greater in June and
July than the figures referenced immediately above.



Minerva Public Library

April 2020 Financial
Reports

Submitted for the May
2020 Board Meeting

Fiscal Officer Summary
Revenue Status
Appropriation Status
Payment Listing

Fund Status
Invesiment Status



52 0SF° 005

0oL
£2'688°101L
B0°LIBEET
9G6Y0'CE
8L°9ZTTE

6¥FR50C)

5'192°58

G9'ET GE

94 LIB69E

Lo g WxA
£2°625°9
80446522
85°5¥0'CE
£EPE0'LLL

66'5Z1 61
0029
00698

08TrE'L
€874
8TGBE
£Z°061

G 0re
L o00'9
08°062'SZ

0S£89°6E

wIeloId [T

98'38¢

¥I7IE6e

Peomssy  pung [eeuen

SNLVLS NN
Bl
siesibaryusen Aad
{aseyn) usoda(g Jo SOIEID)
(aND) ysodag 1o saeoye]
{oseyn) sBuneg
pueH uo ysen/Buposyn

NV

asueInsu| Apadoiq

aBeisod

spuog

sayddngeoueusuiel Apedald
Aunosgedayr vy Auadoig syio

SB1] PUE ID]EAAR .U_._«UG_W ,mNMulmm "l
dinbg ue sedsy pue upy
auoydeja|

asesjusy

sealpouad

Ll

AlBg JIENUOT) PAasSEYMLING IBLIC
sdiysrsquiay/ssng

sa(ddng 20110

oA Ay

2|qEpEOUMST AY

NPy AV

00 INGA

SHoog YNPY

saddns BunuweiBarg
aiedpely

siedQ-siauag

SATEES

el

1abper| anusasy, (B10]
oS

uoled Ajjog-wooy Sugasyy
Jaded; raund

BTG THT]

s[esay

SUeANGUILOD

xed

Jaidon

SWIEIRIR] 1807

5834 7 SBUlY LoNjed
Xe| seles

pund Ar=Jqry s1gnd

ICR0Ty

TFUCH JUoLRs

0Z0Z [Udy -uop2ULIo| [BISUBLIS 10 ABLULING
Aleigl 2l|gnd ealsUIy



Z 10 | 2bey

%PGLOE  8G/89'CEYS Zr'9g9'cies 00¥1£90.23 ‘BIe1-gnS D0 pung
%0000 6663 66'6% 00°0% Bunesado-uoy snosue|eosiy - B 0000-268-0001
%OZL'G.  RRYES FANCTE 000013 SwawesINguay 2aueInsU| 000G-228-0001
%0000 00°62$ 00°0% 00°6.$ uswARdIaAQ iof SPUNYSY  0000-1.8-0001
%LIOET 00000 LS 000083 00’00 LS {AYYHEIT NOLYYd ATT10Q 1H1STx)swooy Sugesiy jo [BlusY  /10Z-1£8-0001
%8rZ 0L 8T vZLS 79523 00°0sZ%$ sjessy lo} s81|ddnS jo 825 0000-G28-0001
%B96'8Z  95°165°CS Prery LS 00°000'S$ SJUBLUISEAU] U0 SPUBPIAI] 40 1S2IS1U]  0000-104-000 L
%0000 000% 00°0% 00'0% $9889UISNG - SUGRNGHIUOD PSDLESBIUN  (000-259-000 )
%i6¥Y'6  ZU/9L'cS 82766 00'005'¢S S[ENPIAIPUY - SUOINGUILOD PSOWSSIUN 0000-L69-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ SUOEPUNOS - SUORNQUIUOT POIOMISEY  B00C-E19-0001
%0000 0005244 00°0% 000sZ°LY { ONIOYIH H3IWINNS HLNOAISSSSBUISNY - SUORNAUILOY PRIOWISSY  §10Z-Z19-0001
%0000 000% 00°0% 00'0% 58S3BUISNE - SUOHNGUIUCD POJOLISeY  0000-ZL9-0001
%0000 00°08L$ 00°0% 00°054% S{ENPIAPU| - SUOANGUILOY Pa0UIsEY  0000-| 18-0001
%IGEEE 06'99F$ 052529 0000.2% {334 xXvdsead pue ssul{ uoled - 1BUYO 86E0-BEE-000L
%P6 OSL  297bGLS- Plegasiels 000053 {d3dvd HILNIdd}sesd pue seul4 ucned - JBUIQ  /65£0-665-0001
%0000 000S% 00°0% 00°'05% 3984 pUB Seul4 uoled - 2U0  0000-665-000 1
%0000 0003 00°0% 0003 5994 J2UlWag pue $S2|0 UslEed  0000-09€-0001
%0SE0L  LBYRGES 61°GLrS 00°000'+$ awoou| suiyory peeladQ-uioD uoned 0000-0¥£-0001
%ECE'S  0U'LIS 00§ 00°64% {334 auvD 1SG1ewWoDY| Wey 1507 pue seuld uoned $1£0-0L5-0001
%Fer¥r  6.°88L% L2 LELS 00'052% {WaL LSO Tiswooy; wey 1807 pue saulj uclied  ZLEG-01£-0001
%0000 86'9¥Z%- 86'9¥T$ 00°0% {5334 » SINIAIOWOOU} WY S0 pUB S8 UoNed 1 LE0-0LE-000)
%EYC0E  GULIE'LLS S FGLGS AR FARS {00 YNVIZHNTCDsIES - pund Alesq aland  €£100-002-0001
%0LE0E  S¥'200'66% 86 LO0'EFS 000L0'271$ {02 ToudvoleEs - pung Aegrioand  ZL0G-02-0001
%8ZE'OE  9¥'GCR'89ES PGL8G'001% 00 248'625% {00 MuvLsSkems - pung Aesqriondnd 1 10G-0vZ-0001
%000C  000% 00'0% 0003% PIy-Ul-SiuBID) 91813 PIoMSaY  0000-7ZZ-0001
%0000 000% 00°0% 0003 Ply-u-suzIs) j21epad palelisey  0000-2L2-000+
WiIEG  ZLEES 9L 00°6E$ soxe] (007 - 48410 000-061-0001
POAIIDTY sauejeg aNnuUsALy wbpng SWIBN JUNO22Y 8po Junosoy
% ALA 1ebpng jeuid
iB42UDD) OO0 | tpund
0Z0z/0E!Y 1O SV
pung Ag
L'0202A NN SIS SNUSADY

Wed €€:1€°2) 0202/ed/s ALNNOD MHEYLS "ALYHEIT OIN8E0d YARENIA



z i0 z abeg

%r0L0E 95 /8G'C6F$ FACTAL RARAS 00°¥1€°9048 ‘|ejo ] podoyy
%000 00'0% 00°0% oo'o% Te101-qNg L0 pung
%000°0 00'0% 0o'0% 00°0% uj - sisisuel] p000-Le6-L00Y
%0000 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% sjustussinquiiay] souRInsu] §0G0-2.8-100Y
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% SIENPIAIDU] - SUQONqLIuc) peloiisalun §000-1S9-100F
ponlaooy soueleg anuasay 1ebpng BULIBN JUNOIDY apon JNoooy
% QLA whbpng feuly
swaloid rended ook (pung
020c/0EHy 4O 8V
pund Ag
L'Gz0ZA NYN SNjelg SNUDSADY

Wd €€:1£°2) 0202/22/S

ALNNOS MEViS "AYVHEIT D1T8Nd YAHININ



¢ 10 | ofieq

“UORBLLION| PR)0SIas S1oapel Loday

%0000 00°0% 00708 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% safirey) / sso 4 ueo ] ARiQUIB|  Q000-SLF-0ZL-0001
%0000 000% 00°0% 00 0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ UQHeLLIojU| PUB S80S JeINdWOoD)  0000-¥ M0 L-0001
%1509 G6' 7655 YO'E9ES Loers 00°000'0% 00°0% 00 0% {HLNOA sf21ieiely [ensinaipnyjseusiely [ensIAomny  8002-€ L#-0Z1-0001
%0000 00°0% 0003 o0v'es 0005 00°05 00°0% {82 HLNOAlSIeUBIEW [ensiaopny  $00Z-ELF-021-0001
%E92'9E £2°809'2% 70'L¥2'S$ 206125 00°060':2% 0o'0$ 00°0% {INZLLNOD 219vAY0INMOCISIEURIEIY [BNSIAODNY  200L-E14-0ZL-000 1
%LLE°EL 8L°€92°0LS GTE65°LS L6ErLS 00000218 00°0% 00 0% {LINav sEelen ErsnolpNy}s|eusiel BNSIAPNY  9004-€ 10240001
%0992 FANE LBTLLSS L0°L2L'TS 00°S¥6' L% 00°0% 00°0% s|ealposdd 0000~ 102 1L-0001
%LEL'CE LLBLEDLS G668 7S PEGERS 00°554'L2% 00'0% 00 0% {SMO08 "Ld3a HLNCAISIdWwe pue s¥oog  0002-1 L-021-0001
%ave Le 01'6¢6'21L% G6'988'VS SEELS 00°000'€Z$ 00'0% co'0% {SX004 "L43a Linavisiodwed pue sxooQ 00041 L#-021-0001
%0000 00°0% 00'0% 00°CS 0o'os 0o'0% 00 0% uogesuadon SMIOM (0 6000-526-081-0001
%0000 00°0% 00'0% 00’0 00'0% 000 000% eouBINSUT UOISIA  CO00-F2Z-0Z1-000L
%0000 0008 00'0% 0008 000 00°0% 00 0% souelnNsU] [BlU2Q  QO00-EEE-0Z1-0004
%0000 00°0% 00'0% 0004 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% . SoURINSU| BT 0000-222-0ZL-000L
%0000 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 06°0% s0ueINsY| UonezlendsoH / [e2IPpsiN 0000~ LEZ-0ZL-0001)
%0000 00°0% 00°0% ooos 00'0% 00'0% 000% aIBCIPSIN O 0000-€LZ-021-00CL
%0000 00°0% 00°0% oo'os 000§ 00'0% 00 0% welsAs Juswalley sesfoidul JIIGRd OG A 0000-11LE-0ZL-000L
%000°C 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ 000§ 00'0% 000% {STYNOISSId0U-NON}seUeeS Q  £000-0LL-0Z1-00C)
2%000°0 00°0% 00°0% faloe'] 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% {$3d4NS ID1440)seNddng sAjelsINWPY [BISUSS  Z000-LSH0L 1-000)
%LLEY 00°0% D¥'8ETS 09 192°E% 00'00S°€$ 0003 00°0% {831ddNS ONINVEDOHSIsaIdEns  §1.00-061-01 1-000L
%000°C 00°0% 00'0% 00°000'e$ o0oo0'es 00°0% 00°0% S80IAIBS PEDBNUOT PUB PAsBYIING - JSUIG  0000-06£-0L L-000L
%000°C 00°0% 00'0% oo'os 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% SenlMeg [oAuUaD) feale ARG 0000-08€-011-000)
%000°C 0008 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% {d JuelS w4 Yieal elUopN}SedASS PAIOBILOS pUE paseysInd  6LOZ-00£-0L L-00CL
%0000 00'628'1% 00°0% 00°0% 00'5/8°1$ 00°0% 000$ {wHan NOLYEV ATIO0 RLSTHIS00AI0S paAoeluos pue paseyaind  L1L02-006-01 L-000L
%000°0 00°0LE 00°0% 00°0% 00cLS 000§ 00°0$ sldusg JuswAoidwaun a  0000-162-01 L-000L
%I00° L)L 0008 00°EECH 00 LEL 1S Q0'0LE" 1S 00'0$ 00°0% uonesusdwio] SISMIOM 0 0000-522-01 L-0001
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 00 00'0% 00'0% c00% eouBINSUTUQISIA  (000-PEE-011-00GL
%0000 Q0'0$ 00'0% oo 00°0% 00°0% 000% eoueInsU} [BWBQ  QON0-£ZE-0LE-00CH
%¥as'LE 00'0% zELELE B¥'£9%$ 00°58€$ 00°0% 00°0$ SOUBINSU| AP 0000-ZE€Z-0L1-000L
%GYEEE 00" 0% o' LrLELS 00°692'¥es 00 GLY9ES 00°0% 00 0% s0ueINsU| uonezieldso / [BIPBI  0000-LZZ-011-C00L
%PEELE Se6Lp'es 0L98S'LS 00’04 $6'190°5% 0008 00'0$ aleaipaiy 4 G000-£LE-011-000L
%900'¥ L9°266°1E% €€'182'9LS 00°0% 0068228 00°0% 00'0$ WANSAG Juaiagay seafodwg ognd o0 O 0000-L1L2-0L 10001
%BRTLE £9'v7b'8% 1E°GYR'ES 00 0% 00°CETZ1LS 0008 00°0% {SuDHOM IDIAMSSISeUERS O 5000-01L L-011-00C)
%G5 08 SZL16'ES G/'8zZ0°LS 00°0$ 00°000's% 00'0% co0% {saLinliisansissueies A #000-011-011-C00L
%3840 L5 EEEEHLE 60°991'€94% 00°0$ 00°005'502% 00°0$ 00'0% {STIYNOISSIJOED-NONISSHERS O £000-01 1-01.1-0001
%862 LE T L0V LTS 8/°E69ZLS 00°C$ 00°562'6E% 00°0% 00'0% {sH39VNYINISSHERS O 2000-0L1-011-0001
%3¢l 5002255 SSvLEReS 0o'es 00°51L5'98% ooog 000% {SARYTYS FAL VHISININGYISSUERS Q  L000-0L L-011L-G00k
%000°0 0008 00°0$ oo'es 00°03% 000 00°0% ssueES Q 0000-0)L-041-000)
%0000 00°0% 00'0% 00'0$ 00°0% 0008 00°0% {S3rdvIvS IAILYHLISININGYISSHERS A LODO-001-01 1-0001
saamypuadxg ajuejeg samnppuadx3y qIA SouBIqLINIUS 204 uofjeudoaddy uaunsnipy LTl LEiTL AWEN JUNCITY PO JUNOIDY
o Q1A palaqunouauy SAIGSOY JUBLND reulj asueiquINIUg 2aueIquinaug
10} parniosay 16} paasosay
08" L28'69E% ‘@oue|Eg YSED [Bj0L
B0 LL5'ETTS ‘20UB|Bg PS|00H-UON
CLveR'SYLE ‘soueleqg pejood
B2lauas) ‘pund
0c0¢/0El7 1O SY
pundg Ag
L"0Z0ZA NV snjelg uopeudoiddy

Wd SE-2EF 020e/1/5

ALNNOD MUVLS ‘AdvHEIT O17and YAYININ



€ J0 g ebed

‘UQIBULIOIL paiDeles s1oa)el Joday

%er9 L6 00°0% 90'ZZL% ¥672$ 00°SZLS 00°0% 00'0% SUSWSSSSSY PUR S9XEL O 0000-025-0£2-0001
%eBS BT 00°0% 5 E0u'c BFCETELS 00'9e6'8LE o og 00'0% sdsiequsiy pue send  0000-0LS-0EZ-000L
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00 00FS 000074 00°0% 00°0% slesay J0f paseyaind seiddng  0000-FSH-0£2-0001)
%P0 0L 00°0% SLLLES S89zL'eS 00'008'€S 00°0% 00°0% {$3ddNS ZD1440)ssddng sAemsIUIWPY Eeues)  2000-LSF0EZ-000L
%000°0 00°0% 000% ocos 00°0% 00°'0% 00°0% {1 ? $2AS ¥ L NdWOD}SO0IAISS POIDEILOT PUE DSSBUSING - 19YID  ¥100-08-062-0001
%IE0'TH 00°0% 66 7OFGS LOGEG 2 00°000°SHE oo 00°0% S80IAISS PEJDENLOD PUE PESEYSING - B0 0000-0BE-0£2-000%
% L8G 72 0008 00°Z9L% 00°8EE'TE 00°001's% 00°0% 00°0% $384 yIoMaN Bununoaoy wiopun  pD00-Z2£-082-0001
%0000 00°000°5% 0008 00°0% 00°000's$ 00°0% 00'0$ seoneg Bupny  0000-LL8-082-0001
%EESZE 00°03% £ L68LS 1Z°805'es 00°002's% 00°0% 00'0%$ SOSE9T PUE SIUSY  DO00-LGE-082-0001
%008°96 0003 00'Zres 00'8% 00°0%2% 00°0% 00°0% swniweld puog AfIBRI4  DOOO-E#E-0£2-0001
%119°86 00'0% 00'58'2% ooszLS 00°000'6% 00°0% 00°0% swImWald eouensy| Auadold  0000-LPE-0£2-0001
%000°%2 00'0z% 00021 00 00ES 000053 0% 00'0% fignd pue Bunuig‘'SUCHEIUNWWOYD - J8YI0  0000-62€-082-0001
%0000 faloe:d 00°0% 00°00L% 00°001$ 00°0% 00°0$ {8av ADNYDVA 33A0TdRIIBUsIIOADY  0L00-SZE-0E2-000%
%0000 0008 000% 06084 0608% 00'0% 00'0% {SNOILYDITaNd ® SaV TvOIBBUsSIBADY  6000-6Z£-082-0001
%0000 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% 00 0% oo 00'0% Buguud  0000-F2£-0£2-000%
%9Lg e 00'0% LF6L% B96FLS 00'szes 00°0% 00°0% afesod  0000-ZZ£-0€2-0001
%/99°08 0008 00°055% 00°056% 0070081 00°0% 00°0% esuadx3 Bugesiy pue [easll  0000-ZLE-0£Z-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% ooo% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% ssed pue send 00001 LE-0£2-0005
%000°58 00'6.% 005245 060% 000064 00°'0% 00'0% sjysuag sbuld ssfojdwy Jayl0 - 1BWI0  0000-662-0£2-0001L
%000°0 0o'o% 00'0% 000% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% Silausg adUBINSU| -0 0000-622-0£Z-0001
%000°0 0008 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% uopesuadwon SeNIOM d  0000-522-0£2-0001
%0000 0008 00'0% 06'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% SOUBINSU| UQISIA  0000-¥ZZ-0£2-0001
%0G0"0 00'0% 00°0% 06°0% 00'0% 00°'0% 00°0% eouBInsul [EJE]  (000-€2Z-0£Z-000)
%OGD 0005 00°0% 0cog 00°'0% 00°0% 00°0% souemsu| @y 0000-222-0£2-000)
%0000 0008 00°0% 06'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 80UBINSY| UCHEZIENdSOH [ [BOIPSIY  00OO-LZZ-0£2-000)
%0000 0008 00'0% oco$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% eieolpely 4 0000-€LZ-0EZ-000)
%OCG0 0008 00°0% 060% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% WalsAg Juawaay ssafojdwg alland ol d  0000-1 LE-0£2-0001
%0000 0008 co'0% 0G0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 1SV IVS SALYHISININGYISSURIES O LOOO-0LL-0EZ-0001L
%EBTL 00°0% 99'+oeS YEGES VS 00°000'6% a0°'0$ 00°0$ slied ¥ salddng nedey/eoueusiuery Auedold  0000-Z5H-012-0001
%000°0 0o'0% 00'0% 060% 0008 00°0% 00°0% SBMAIDG PRJORIUOD PUB PASEUZING - RUIQ  0D00-0BE-012-0001
%901 L 00°0% Le52e'et BE0LL'YS Q000)1'9% Q008 00'0% SEQ [BINEN  0000-€9€-G1Z-000L
%0L5°ZC 0003 Fisgisik £ TFSS 00°004% 00°'0% 00°0% sbemag pue isjeps  0000-Z9€-012-0001
%LEGGL 0008 ST Ye Yo PES'ETS 00°008'22% 00°0% 00'0$ fApuRsa  po00-18£-012-0001
%EELET 00000°Z$ 6L9EL'9% 188LL LLS 00°658'6Z$ 00°0% 00°0% oAg Aunoag R seday quen Aadold - 1BUl0 0000-68£-01.2-0001
%096V oo'cs 00°ZLES 00 BERE 00°05T' LS 000% 0o'0% IBAOWISY USEBL]  DOOO-PEE-0LE-000L
%ALE L1 00°Z00'Z1E LT LLG' TS 6L086°LLS 0CoLe'ges 0Cog 00°0%$ wewdinbg uo lleday pue asleusiuel]  BO00-ZEE-0LZ-000%
%/99°EE 00'cs 2T609TE 8L0FL'GH 00°082'2% 0e0% 00'0% suoydelal  0QOO-LZS-012-0001
%0000 00'0s 00'0% 00'o% o0'0% 00°0% 00'0% uonesuadwod SISUIOA G 0000-$22-04.2-0001
%000°0 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 0608 00°0% 00°0% sI8DPRIN O D000-£LE-0LZ-000
%0000 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00'0% 00'0% wielsAg Juawaley seafojdw3 agnd Ao G 0000-LL2-0L2-000%
%0000 0o'cs 0008 00'0% oG 0% 00°0% 00'0% {SUIHOM A0IAYISISBURERS O S000-CLL-012-000L
%LLOTLL o0'es el At zELi6'ES 007008 ¥% o00% 00'0$ {ddnNg ONISSID0HED ¥ ONIDCTYLYDISNddNG - B0 B000-6S7-0ZL-0001
%260 01 PG EIFS o' 05% 000 00°008% 00°0% 00°0% ucheuuojul pue sjepsie Aesg - Ul 0000-6LF0Z1-0001
%000°0 00°C0sS 00°0% 00'0% 00°005% 06°0% 00'0% UCHEIOISSY pUE siedey [eueiepy Aeiqr]  0000-9L+-021-000%
sainupuadxg aaueeg sanjipuadxy QLA 9oUBIqUINIUT Jo} uoneldorddy Jusunenipy 1g/zL BWEN Junoaay |peY JUNoIIY
% d1lA palaquinsusuf BAIBSEY JUSLING [eulq aouesquInoug asuelquINaIug
10} panIasay 10} paAtaSTyY
020¢/0ely 1O s
pund Ag
L"0Z0ZA NV smejg uopendoiddy

Nd GE€e ¥ 020e/L/S ALNNOD MHVLS ‘AMVHEIT 2NgNd YAHININ



¢ 1o ¢ abed “UQIBLLIOMY POINSIRS S108)jed Lodey
%926'5e 60'129'09¥S LOLLL'ELES 61BLLBPLS S6'LLL°CZe% 00°0% 0008 ‘2301 Hodey
%GE6'S 00°FFE LSS 00¥92'e$ 00°Z6+5 G0'000°65$ 00'0% 00'0% ‘[0 pund spslord |exde)
%0¥9ge OYOEL 0% Q0'voz'ES 00°0% 00000'0LS 00'0$ 000% wawdinbg pue sunjiuing G000-054-094-L00F
%0000 00°000°02% 0008 00°0% 00°000°02% 00°0% 00°0% wswsroidw) pue  CO00-0Z409L-L00F
%000°0 00°805'+2% 00°0% 00°Z6+$ 00°000'52S 00°0% 000% S8iIe] Uo teday pUE @JUBUBIUERY  QO00-LEE-D9L-LOCK
salnyipuadxg aouejeg saunipusdxy 1A @oUBIqUINIUS JO) uonjeudorddy wsuysnipy Lz jEArdN aLUBN JUNQ32Y apos JUnoJay
o GLA paIBgUINDUIUN BAIDSBY JUBLIND 1eurq asueiguINaug SOUBIGWIRIUT
10} pBAISSEY 10} PBAI3SEY
SYvES0ELS ‘soueleg yseg EjoL
00°0% 190UETRg PRj00d-UCN
S PES0ELE ‘BoUEey po|C0d
sjoelold reiden  tpund
%L9E LE B0 LIE'GOVS A0 L0 GOTE BL ISR /¥LS SE LIV 198 0008 00°0% [EJG] pun4 [Elouss
%000°G 00°000'05% 00°0% 00°0% 00°000°05% 00°0% 00°0% NG -sLisuell Q  0000-0L6-0LE-000L
%0000 00'000'2% 00°0% 00'0% 00000°2$ 00°0% 00°0% pswdinbz pue amuung  00GC-0S£-092-0004
%GSY'E 21L'E9L'ES Z92018 0Z¥0LS 0001628 00'0% 00°0% {ABojouyos |, UOIBLIOWINEUIO - 18I0 1LSG-065-082-0001L
%000°C 00°0% 00°0% 00°08% 00°0% 00'0% folegvcy BUYIO-I8YI0  O000-08S-0ET-0001
%000°C 00°0% 00°0% 00°052% 00'052% 0a0°0% [ologvcy SIUAWBSINGUIDY PUB SPUNIBY  O000-05S-0E2-000L
samjpuadxg saueeg sainppuadx3g glA  9oURIQUNILT JO) uonpeudeiddy pasunsnipy Lzl LEiZL SLWEN JUN0IDY 2pOD JUN0IDY
% LA palagquunoauatrp) BAIVSHY JUDLMD 1euly asuBIqUINIUT SoURIINDUT
10} poAlasoy 10} pRAISSTY
020¢/0E/y O sY
pnd Ag
L"0Z02A NYN snjejg uopeldoiddy

Wd SE2ev 0202/ LIS

ALNNOD MHVLS "AdvHEIT J119Nd YAHININ



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

5/1/2020 4:38:17 PM

Payment Listing UAN v2020.1
April 2020
Payment Transaction
Advice#  Post Date Date Type Vendor / Payee Amount Status

124-2020  04/16/2020 04/17/2020 CH COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO $638.40 C
126-2020  04/16/2020  04/17/2020 CH AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER $1,083.54 C
126-2020  04/09/2020 04/17/2020 CH PAYCHEX $89.61 c
127-2020  04/02/2020 04/17/2020 CH PAYCHEX $1,086.68 C
128-2020 04/08/2020 04/17/2020 CH PAYCHEX $8,505.60 C
129-2020  04/06/2020 04/17/2020 CH AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURANCE ¢ $220.00 C
130-2020 04/06/2020 04/17/2020 CH FIRST COMMUNICATIONS $650.51 C
131-2020  04/06/2020 04/17/2020 CH TREASURER, STATE OF OHIO $762.00 C
132-2020  04/02/2020 04/17/2020 CH MIDWEST TAPE $945,32 Cc
133-2020 04/02/2020 04/17/2020 CH Solid Waste And Recycling $104.00 C
134-2020 04/02/2020 04/17/2020 CH WHITAKER-MYERS INSURANCE $8,875.00 C
135-2020  04/17/2020 04/17/2020 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $348.96 C
136-2020  04/17/2020 04/17/2020 CH INDEPENDENT ELEVATOR CO., INC. $190.00 C
137-2020  04/17/2020 04/17/2020 CH J & D Cleaning Service $712.50 C
138-2020 04/17/2020 04/17/2020 CH AMAZON $399.18 C
139-2020 04/17/2020 04/17/2020 CH EBSCO $443.88 C
140-2020  04/22/2020 04/22/2020 CH PAYCHEX $9,774.97 C
141-2020  04/21/2020  04/22/2020 CH OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED $290.00 c
142-2020  04/21/2020  04/22/2020 CH OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ¢ $2,738.20 G
143-2020  04/22/2020 04/22/2020 CH CHASE CARD SERVICES ' $63.77 C
144-2020  04/22/2020 04/22/2020 CH OVERDRIVE $989.58 C
145-2020  04/27/2020 05/01/2020 CH OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ¢ $3,333.70 C
146-2020  04/23/2020 05/01/2020 CH PAYCHEX $101.61 C
147-2020  04/24/2020 05/01/2020 CH QHIQ PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED $290.00 C
148-2020 04/23/2020 05/01/2020 CH PAYCHEX $1,339.53 C
6788 04/02/2020 04/02/2020 AW STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL OF ¢ $45.20 C
6789  04/02/2020 04/02/2020 AW STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL OF ¢ $4,936.25 C
6790  04/02/2020 04/02/2020 AW STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX PLAN AC $180.00 Cc

Total Payments: W

Total Conversion Vouchers: $0.00

Total Less Conversion Vouchers: $49,125.99

Type: AM - Accounting Manuai Warrant, AW - Accounting Warrant, IM - [nvestment Manual Warrant, IW - Investment Warrant, PM -
Payroll Manual Warrant, PR - Payroll Warrant, RW - Reduction of Receipt Warrant, SW - Skipped Warrant, WH - Withholding Warrant,
WM - Withholding Manual, WS - Special Warrant, CH - Electronic Payment Advice, IL - Investment Loss, EP - Payroll EFT Voucher,
CV - Payroll Conversion Voucher, SV - Payroll Special Voucher, EW - Withholding Voucher, POS ADJ - Positive Adjustment, NEG ADJ
- Negative Adjustment, POS REAL - Positive Reallocation, NEG REAL - Negative Reallocation

Status: O - Qutstanding, C - Cleared, V - Voided, B - Batch

* Asterisked amounts are not included in report totals. These transactions occurred outside the reported date range but are listed for

reference.

Page 1 of 1



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

5/1/2020 4:35:27 PM

Fund Status UAN v2020.1
As Of 4/30/2020
Checking &
Pooled
Fund % of Total Fund Investments Investments
Number Fund Name Pooled Balance {Non-Pooled) (Pooled)
1000 General 52.769% $369,871.80 $223,977.08 $145,894.72
4001 Capital Projects 47.231% $130,584.45 $0.00 $130,584.45
All Funds Total $500,456.25 $223,977.08 $276,479.17
Pooled Investments $123,931.32
Secondary Checking Accounts $271.00
Available Primary Checking Balance $152,276.78

Page 1 of 1



L jo | abed

6602/1€/Z1  B661/L0/10 SB'ZI9'0LT$ 00°0% %00 00'0% O 40 FTAHIS I 13SSY AUNSYIHL ALVLS OIHO Yv.LS
6602/1E/2L  000Z/PE/80 LE°EL0'82% GLELS %0L°0 95°Gr02S SONIAVYS SSANISNG ASYHD SONIAVS
610¢/82/60 LLOZ/9E/80 9 1F.% 8°901% %05°L ZL e Les e dD WBUow gL GLELL9010 SHIWNSNOD 218220400
2C0Z/v0/80  BLOT/POBD SL'OLO'CS VB 6ECS %STC arLLees ad Yuow gy £06¥S2901L SHIANNSNOD S1020400
6L02/L2/60  BLOT/LE/E0 ¥R ALD'LS 09°601% %0G°L 8G°66Z'LES '©0 QD Wuow gL LFESZLO0L0 SHINNSNOD aLLzi0aD
Ze0Z/1L/190  SLOZ/LL90 ZE I¥6'PS 0v'8LLS %502 696EZ'901$ 0 Wpuow g 628LE990L# SHIANWNSNOD 91605000
BLOZ/GZIS0  LLOZ/SZ/v0  11°G9R% £8°861% %G0°L £2'062'12% Q2 yuow SZ 610+Z25S901L0 SHIWNSNOD 2152v00aD
8L0¢/LZ/80  8LOT/LE/L0 257963 FLG0LS %0671 2€°58Z'LeS f20 Q0 yuow gL LLESE930L0 SHIWNSNOD 91LLeLOAD
6102/£2/80 210Z/20/20 €8°'G88'LS 00°0% %0E7 L £8°GBBLOLS 0Z/2/8 cqunf SUJUOW ¢ -2 1 ¥ueg 8sey] ad eselyd (o
asud ojeq s1ed ajeq 1S8533U| 1sauaqu| a1y onjep uoipduasaq JWEN JUNOIIY
Buso|n paso[s Apanyep peseyaing [eloL ojeqq o]Jes) IS0l ua4ny

1°0202A NN
Wd S&:28% 0202/1/S

0Z0¢ 1884 WaISAg

Builsi] JuauwsaAU]
ALNNCD MHVLS "AYVHEIT O178Nd YAYINIW



End

Minerva Public Library

April 2020 Financial
Reports

Submitied for May 2020
Board Meeting



Reducing Expenditures during Pandemic Downturn

Almost all library revenue comes from the Public Library Fund. With the steep
drop in state sales and income tax collection, the money available to supply the PLF
has also declined. The Ohio Dept. of Taxation will not provide any estimate of revenue
for the rest of 2020, or for 2021 until later in June. While the library does have a good
operating reserve, we don’t have any way to estimate now how much of that money
we will need to tap info fo make up a current revenue shortfall and maintain normal
operations, or for long we will need to draw from the reserve. The library also needs to
increase its Capital Projects Fund which requires transferring money out from the
General Fund.

The summer months are the slowest fraffic months here, even with a full summer
reading program. And, with the current restrictions on gatherings, and sociai
distancing recommendations, summer reading will not see the parade of programs
that it has had in the past. Staffing costs and the materials budget are the two areas
where there is money that can be ecasily adjusted. Therefore, it makes sense to cut
staffing hours, and library open hours duting the summer months in order to save
money and protect the library's operating reserve.

Proposed Staffing Reductions

Full-iime staff and the Fiscal Officer will have their hours of work reduced by 30%
from June 1 to August 23 (6 pay periods). Part-time staff will have their hours of work
reduced by 20% during the same period. The currently open Library Associate ||
position will remain open, with the intention to hire someone who will start work on
August 24. The saved wages and OPERS contribution cost from these reductions and
the unfilled position should save the library approximately $27,800.

The library has set up a Shared Work Ohio program with the Dept. of Jobs and
Family Services. The full-time staff and Fiscal Officer meet the minimum wage
requiremens for this program, which reimburses enrolled staff a percentage of the
wages lost when an employer reduces hours of work in lieu of layoffs. That
percentage is calculated against the estimated unemployment benefit if the
employee were to be laid off, not as a percentage of the employee’s regular wage.
The library is a reimbursing employer for the unemployment benefits; however, there is
now federal money that will pay half of the employee benefit. The library's
reimbursement cost was included when estimating the savings discussed above.
These employees also qualify now for the weekly Pandemic Unemployment Act
benefit that will be paid until July 25.

Shared Work Ohio uses the same weekly average minimum wage requirement
of $269 that is required to receive regular Ohio unemployment benefits. Unfortunately,
none of the library's part-time staff meet that minimum and so can not participate.
These staff would qualify for Pandemic Unemployment Compensation if laid off or
furloughed. However, doing so would require that full-time staff work their full hours in
order to provide basic services, which would leave the library with well less than half of
the wage savings that a reduction all staff hours provides. Nor would that full-time staff

05/20/2020 TD



then have time to do anything other than basic operations, which is not a good use of
these more expensive staff. And library hours would still need to be reduced.

Weekly Wage Savings

Full-time Hourly and Admin Staff at 30% Reduced Hours
Total Wages $1242.00
Less Shared Work Cost $ 310.50
Wage Savings $ 931.50
OPERS Savings $ 173.88
Medicare $ 18.01
Total Weekly Savings $1223.39

Part-time Staff at 25% Reduced Hours
Total Wages $ 411.90
OPERS Savings $ 57.67
Medicare $ 597
Total Weekly Savings $ 475.54

Unfilled LA Il position
Total Weekly Savings $ 617.89

Total Wage Savings Over 12 Weeks
$1223.39+$475.54+617.89 = 2316.82 x 12 = $27801.84

Open Hours Reduction

The library is currently open 54 hours a week, that includes four evenings and alll
day on Saturday. Door counts each month during the summer are less than those
during the other nine months of the year, and evenings and Saturday afternocns can
be especially slow. It makes sense then to reduce scme open hours in order make
sure there is enough staff under reduced staffing hours to both meet patron needs
and accomplish projects that are often worked on in the slower summer months.

The proposed summer hours would eliminate two evenings and later Saturday
afternoon, leaving a total of 45 open hours a week: Monday 10-8, Tuesday 10-5,
Wednesday 10-8, Thursday and Friday 10-5, Saturday 10-2. These would be in effect
from the time the library reopens to the public sometime in June, until August 22.

Materials Budget Reduction

We have already reduced purchasing because the library has been closed
since mid-March. We will continue fo purchase at a reduced rate during the summer
while we see what the demand for physical materials looks like and gauge what
revenue will look like for the rest of the year.

05/20/2020 TD



Director's Report—May, 2020

Building and Grounds—Down to Earth Landscaping finished the spring cleanup
of the library grounds and did a very good job. As a separate project, their
crew removed the evergreen shrubs and arborvitae along both sides of the
main walk in front of the library and planted flowering shrubs there. The front of
the building looks much better now. Standard Plumbing was here on 05/18 for
the quarterly HYAC maintenance. It was a well-time visit because the air
conditioning was out Monday morning and the building was quite warm. The
tech said both compressors had locked up, each for a different reason, and
that there was a bad fan motor in one of the units. He got things started again
and said things should run well encugh for now, and he will get a quote on the
fan motor. The furnaces and air handlers were fine, but he did say that before
winter we will need to sort out what to do with the control module that interferes
with the boilers.

Staffing—As discussed at the meeting, we sfill want to fill the open LA Il Early
Childhood Specialist position, but it can wait. Hf | post it again early in the
summer, we should be able to get more than the one response we had this
spring, and find someone suitable o start with the school year.

Staff Development—library staff have been assigned webinars and some
Lynda.com work to do while they were home on emergency time. | did not
make any effort to come up with enough to do to fill up their regular hours of
work because to do so would have required a certain of busy work just to make
up the time; that didn’t seem necessary to me.

Technology—Jennifer has finished configuring the new laptops and will install
Bitdefender, the new anti-virus software on all computers here in the next week
or so. At her recommendation | purchased a fripod, lpad mount, and
microphone for staff to use when making videos for posting online.

Meetings—i've attended two Chamber of Commerce Board meetings via
Zoom. | was elected Chamber Board President for a term beginning May 1. |
attended an OLC Board meeting via zoom on 05/22, and several meetings with
ared library directors via Zoom over the past month or so.

05/22/2020TD



May 2020 Youth Services Report

The Youth Department staff is in the building and ready to work under our new
conditions. An overwhelming amount of books from the elementary school came back in
a short time period, but staff pressed on until all items returned to their homes on the
shelves.

As soon as the governor announced the new restrictions on day care openings, I contacted
Beth Holderbaum from the YMCA to offer any services we could provide for them. One
restriction is no field trips, and Beth said when corporate gives her their specific rules,
she will contact me.

That lead to reaching out to a few other community partnerships including Ronele Symes
with SPARK, Monica Ide with the backpack food program, and Stacey Bettis with the
Summer food program. I offered them information about the library opening and asked if
we could help in any way. Ronele responded that SPARK funding has been cut, followed
by families cut (50!) and staff cut back to one with an expectation to add one back part
time. The SPARK staff regularly used our study rooms and other meeting rooms and T
was clear that we would do whatever she needs to disinfect before or after each session.
Stacey responded with their program details for meal distribution on Tuesdays and said
Monica was passing out her backpack meals at the same time, so families only needed to
stop one day. I offered to advertise her program at the library, as needed, and she said she
would be glad to promote our Summer reading when it gets underway.

Youth Services from the state of Ohio and NEO-RLS each offer a ZOOM Meeting once a
weelk for Youth librarians, We have many ideas for reaching the students in our
community and look forward to a different summer reading program beginning in July.

Kathy Heller
Youth Services Manager
5/21/2020



